
   LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057

(507) 357-8538

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD

DATE: AUGUST 21, 2014

TIME:  3:00 PM 

PLACE: LE SUEUR COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES BUILDING, 515 SOUTH MAPLE AVE, LE 
CENTER MN

PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Variance Applications as provided by the Zoning 
Ordinance of Le Sueur County as described below:

ITEM #1 Le Sueur County Board of Adjustment Public Hearing

ITEM #2 Board of Adjustment Meeting 

ITEM #3 Approved Minutes

INFORMATION AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW AT THE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.

ONSITE VISIT WILL BE MADE BY THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT August 21, 2014.

KATHY BROCKWAY, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 1 / 100



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, August 21, 2014

Regular Session

Item General1

Le Sueur County Board of Adjustment Public Hearing

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 2 / 100



   LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057

(507) 357-8538

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD

DATE: AUGUST 21, 2014

TIME: 3:00 PM

PLACE: Le Sueur County Environmental Services, 515 South Maple Ave, Le Center, MN.

PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Variance and Appeal Applications, as provided by the 
Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County, as described below.  

Applications are available for review at the Environmental Services Building during normal business hours.

Any information to be submitted to the Board of Adjustment for review prior to the public hearing, please 
submit to the Environmental Services Department on or before AUGUST 12, 2014.

ITEM #1: JUSTIN JACKSON, MANKATO, MN, (APPLICANT)/OWNER):  Requests that the County 
grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant to construct a 24 x 36 detached 
garage 23 feet & 31 feet from the Ordinary High Water Level (OHWL) and create impervious surface in the shore 
impact zone in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake 
Washington.  Property is located at lots 2, 3, & 4, Ulmen’s Subdivision, Section 13, Kasota Township.  
VARIANCE IS FOR OHWL SETBACK AND CREATING IMPERVIOUS SURFACE WITHIN THE 
SHORE IMPACT ZONE.  APPLICATION WAS TABLED AT THE JULY 17, 2014 MEETING.

ITEM #2: ANDY MANSKE, MANKATO, MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER):  Requests that the County 
grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant to construct a 20 x 20 screened 
porch 25 feet from the road Right-Of-Way (ROW) and create 30.7 % impervious surface in a Recreational 
Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Washington.  Property is located at Lot 
11, Loeffler Subdivision #1, Section 17, Washington Township.  VARIANCE IS FOR ROAD ROW SETBACK 
& IMPERVIOUS SURFACE.

ITEM #3: ERIC LOMEN, ST PAUL MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER):  Requests that the County grant a 
Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant to construct a story & ½ detached 2-
car garage with a 29-foot peak height to also include a basement tuck-under garage in a Recreational Residential 
“RR” District on a Recreational Development lake, Lake Tetonka.  Property is located in Government Lot 2, Section 
28, Waterville Township.  VARIANCE IS FOR ACCESSORY STRUCTURE HEIGHT.

ITEM #4: RANDY & PATTY APPEL, N MANKATO, MN, (APPLICANT/(OWNER):  Request that 
the County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant to construct a 30 x 
40 detached 3-car garage in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, 
Lake Frances.  Property is located in Lot 1, Block 1, Han’s Hideaway, Section 28, Elysian Township.  VARIANCE 
IS FOR OHWL SETBACK.

ITEM #5: DEL’S CONSTRUCTION, LE SUEUR, MN, (APPLICANT); HENRY ENDRES, LE 
SUEUR , MN, (OWNER):  Requests that the County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning 
Ordinance to allow the applicant to construct a 60 x 40 addition to an existing structure 38 feet from the road Right-
Of-Way (ROW) in an Industrial “I” District.  Property is located in Government Lot 1, Section 11, Ottawa 
Township.  VARIANCE IS FOR ROAD ROW SETBACK.

APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.
ONSITE VISIT WILL BE MADE BY THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT August 21, 2014

KATHY BROCKWAY, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 3 / 100



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, August 21, 2014

Regular Session

Item General2

Board of Adjustment Meeting 

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 4 / 100



LE SUEUR COUNTY
 BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

MEETING AGENDA

Meeting Date: August 21, 2014
Meeting Time: 3:00 pm

Onsite Date: August 21, 2014
Onsite Time: 10:30 am

ITEM #1: Justin Jackson

ITEM #2: Andy Manske

ITEM #3: Eric Lomen

ITEM #4: Randy & Patty Appel

ITEM #5: Del’s Construction

Discussion Items: Minutes
DNR Shoreland & Flood Plain Guidance Series

ADJOURN

Board of Adjustment Hearing Procedure:  The Chairman calls the meeting to order, 
then calls the item to be heard and asks the Applicant or representative present to come to 
the podium to answer any questions or present any comments.  The Chairman opens the 
meeting to the public.  Each speaker comes to the podium and states their name for the 
record prior to making a statement or posing a question.  All questions or comments are 
to be directed to the board, NOT THE APPLICANT.  After the public comments the 
Board of Adjustment publicly discusses the information and reviews the findings before 
making a motion.  All meetings are recorded.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 5 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 6 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 7 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 8 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 9 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 10 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 11 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 12 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 13 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 14 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 15 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 16 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 17 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 18 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 19 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 20 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 21 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 22 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 23 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 24 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 25 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 26 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 27 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 28 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 29 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 30 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 31 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 32 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 33 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 34 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 35 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 36 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 37 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 38 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 39 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 40 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 41 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 42 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 43 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 44 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 45 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 46 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 47 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 48 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 49 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 50 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 51 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 52 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 53 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 54 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 55 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 56 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 57 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 58 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 59 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 60 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 61 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 62 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 63 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 64 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 65 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 66 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 67 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 68 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 69 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 70 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 71 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 72 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 73 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 74 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 75 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 76 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 77 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 78 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 79 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 80 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 81 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 82 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 83 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 84 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 85 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 86 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 87 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 88 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 89 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 90 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 91 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 92 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 93 / 100



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 94 / 100



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057

JULY 17, 2014

MEMBERS PRESENT: Colin Harris, Jeanne Doheny, Jim Mladek, John Wolf, Francis Cummins
OTHERS PRESENT: Kathy Brockway, Commissioner Connolly

The meeting was called to order at 3:00 PM by chairperson, Jeanne Doheny.

ITEM #1: PAUL & JAYNE SKLUZACEK, NEW PRAGUE, MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER):  Request 
that the County grant an After-The-Fact (ATF) Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the 
applicant to enlarge a non-conforming structure 40 feet from the Ordinary High Water Level (OHWL); construct a 
proposed deck 41 feet from the OHWL and 0 feet from the detached garage; create impervious surface within the shore 
impact zone in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Volney.  
Property is located in Government Lot 1, Section 1, Cordova Township. ATF VARIANCE IS FOR ENLARGING A 
NON-CONFORMING STRUCTURE; VARIANCE IS FOR OHWL & STRUCTURE SETBACKS AND 
CREATING IMPERVIOUS SURFACE WITHIN THE SHORE IMPACT ZONE.

Paul and Jayne Skluzacek were present for application. Township:  Cordova Township Board member per phone 
conversation with Department have no objections to the proposal. DNR:  No comments.    Letters submitted:  Lauren 
Klement, LSC Resource Specialist,  see file. 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:  None 

Discussion was held regarding: explained reasons for constructing without proper permits, never gave height a thought 
as to expansion of a non-conforming structure, worked with staff, drainage from township road through the garage, 
decreased impervious surface, rain gutters, rain barrels, decks considered impervious surface, improvement to the 
property.

Motion was made by John Wolf to approve the after the fact portion of the application.   Seconded by Mladek.  Motion 
approved.  Motion carried.  

Motion was made by Colin Harris to approve the application.  Conditions:  Installation of rain garden and gutters on 
structures, per Lauren Klement letter.  Seconded by John Wolf.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

ITEM #2: SAM & STACY GORE, CLEVELAND, MN (APPLICANT/OWNER):  Request that the 
County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant to construct a single-
family dwelling with an attached garage and a 10 x 16 deck 35 feet from the road Right-Of-Way (ROW), 5 feet from 
the property line, 10 feet from the bluff (east) and 20 feet from the bluff (west), 52 feet from the wetland, and 76 feet 
from the Ordinary High Water Level (OHWL) in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational 
Development “RD” lake, Lake Jefferson.  Property is located at Lot 1, Tomahawk Point First Addition, Section 4, 
Washington Township.  VARIANCE IS FOR ROAD ROW, PROPERTY LINE, BLUFF, WETLAND, AND 
OHWL SETBACKS.

Sam Gore was present for application.  Township:  Greg Davis, Washington Township Board, township has no 
objections to the proposal.  DNR:  No Comments.    Letters submitted:  Lauren Klement, LSC Resource Specialist, 
Neighborhood letter, see file. 

Discussion was held regarding; unique property, worked with staff to change plans in order to utilize the lot, changed 
house plans several times in order for the house to fit the lot, bluff setbacks, planting of additional trees.

PUBLIC COMMENT:  none.

Motion was made by Jim Mladek to approve the application.  Conditions:  rain gutters installed, and use of rain 
barrels..  Seconded by Colin Harris.  Motion approved 4-1.  Motion carried.

ITEM #3: BRUCE ANNIS, KASOTA, MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER):  Requests that the County grant a 
Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant to construct a 32 x 36 accessory structure 
12 feet from the road Right-of-Way (ROW) and 34 feet from the Ordinary High Water Level (OHWL) and creating 
impervious surface within the shore impact zone in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational 
Development “RD” lake, Lake Washington.  Property is located at Lot 31, Sportsmen’s Haven, Section 18, Kasota 
Township.  VARIANCE IS FOR ROAD ROW & OHWL SETBACKS AND CREATING IMPERVIOUS 
SURFACE WITHIN THE SHORE IMPACT ZONE.

Bruce Annis was present for application.  Township:  none.  DNR:  no comments. Letters submitted:  Lauren 
Klement(see file). 

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 95 / 100



Discussion was held regarding:  property to be used year round, needs storage space, consistent with other garages in 
the development,  size of structure, concerns with site distances, worked with staff as to the location of the accessory 
structure, elevation of structure.

PUBLIC COMMENT:  Bruce Kluhertz, fits into the area, responsible neighbor;  Jerry Lucas, adjoining property owner, 
consistent with other structures in the development, good neighbor.

Motion was made by John Wolf to approve the application.  Conditions:  Erosion control methods to remain in place 
until such time vegetated growth is established.  Seconded by Jim Mladek.  Motion approved 4-1.  Motion carried.

ITEM #4: JUSTIN JACKSON, MANKATO, MN, (APPLICANT)/OWNER):  Requests that the County 
grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant to construct a 24 x 40 detached 
garage 23 feet & 28 feet from the Ordinary High Water Level (OHWL) and create impervious surface in the shore 
impact zone in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Washington.  
Property is located at lots 2, 3, & 4, Ulmen’s Subdivision, Section 13, Kasota Township.  VARIANCE IS FOR 
OHWL SETBACK AND CREATING IMPERVIOUS SURFACE WITHIN THE SHORE IMPACT ZONE.

Justin Jackson was present for application.  Township:  no comments.  DNR: no comments. Letters submitted:  Lauren 
Klement (see file). 

Discussion was held regarding: Board members uncomfortable with location of structure, redesign plan, look at a 
different location on the lot for shed, applicant feels it fits in with the structures in the neighborhood, needs the square 
footage in order to store his pontoon/trailer, will be screened from the lake, worked with staff, flood proofing of 
structure, rain gardens.

PUBLIC COMMENT:  NONE

Motion was made by Jim Mladek to table the application in order to  allow the applicant to make adjustments to his 
proposal.  Seconded by John Wolf.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Minutes:  Additions or corrections-None.  Motion to approve minutes by Jim Mladek.  Seconded by Colin Harris.  
Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn meeting by John Wolf.  Seconded by Jim Mladek.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Meeting Adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Kathy Brockway
July 22, 2014

Tape of meeting is on file in the
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 96 / 100



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, August 21, 2014

Regular Session

Item General3

Approved Minutes

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 97 / 100



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057

August 21, 2014

MEMBERS PRESENT: Colin Harris, Jeanne Doheny, Jim Mladek, John Wolf, Francis 
Cummins

OTHERS PRESENT: Kathy Brockway, Commissioners Connolly

The meeting was called to order at 3:00 PM by Chairperson, Jeanne Doheny.

ITEM #1: JUSTIN JACKSON, MANKATO, MN, (APPLICANT)/OWNER):  Requests that 
the County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant to 
construct a 24 x 36 detached garage 23 feet & 31 feet from the Ordinary High Water Level 
(OHWL) and create impervious surface in the shore impact zone in a Recreational Residential 
“RR” District, on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Washington.  Property is located at 
lots 2, 3, & 4, Ulmen’s Subdivision, Section 13, Kasota Township.  VARIANCE IS FOR OHWL 
SETBACK AND CREATING IMPERVIOUS SURFACE WITHIN THE SHORE IMPACT ZONE.  
APPLICATION WAS TABLED AT THE JULY 17, 2014 MEETING.

Justin Jackson was present for application.  Township:  no comments.  DNR:  no comments.    
Letters submitted:  Lauren Klement, LSC Resource Specialist, George Mulligan (email), neighbor, 
Chuck Vermeersch, Lake Washington Sewer District.   See File

PUBLIC COMMENT:  None.

Discussion was held regarding: change in original plan, felt by decreasing detached garage by 4 
ft. was reasonable, depending on amount of material brought onto site for a change in elevation 
of the lot a Conditional Use Permit might be required, other options available for storage of 
equipment, and pontoon storage, size of shed does not fit this lot, if water orientated structure is 
constructed example 10x40 it would look like a trailer house, discussed the easement suggestion 
by the sewer district.

Motion was made by Jim Mladek to deny the application as presented, as a practical difficulty 
was not shown by the applicant. Seconded by John Wolf.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

ITEM #2: ANDY MANSKE, MANKATO, MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER):  Requests that the 
County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant to 
construct a 20 x 20 screened porch 25 feet from the road Right-Of-Way (ROW) and create 30.7 
% impervious surface in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational Development 
“RD” lake, Lake Washington.  Property is located at Lot 11, Loeffler Subdivision #1, Section 17, 
Washington Township. VARIANCE IS FOR ROAD ROW SETBACK & IMPERVIOUS 
SURFACE.

Andy and Joslyn Manske were present for application.  Township:  no comments.  DNR:  no 
comments.    Letters submitted:  Lauren Klement, LSC Resource Specialist, Chuck Vermeersch, 
Lake Washington Sewer District.   See File

PUBLIC COMMENT: Paul Scheurer, adjoining neighbor, felt the Manske’s improved the property 
in the short time that they owned it, and it is a welcoming site to the neighborhood, he would allow 
the water to be used on his garden as well.

Discussion was held regarding :impervious surface, rain barrels to catch the runoff from the roof, 
are open to work with the Environmental Services Department  to construct a rain garden on site, 
the rain barrel water will be utilized to water flowers, and the garden, the screened porch will be 
constructed over an existing slab, seasonal cabin.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 98 / 100



Motion was made by John Wolf to approve the variance with the condition that they work with 
Lauren Klement to install a rain garden to offset the impervious surface.  Seconded by Fritz 
Cummins.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

ITEM #3: ERIC LOMEN, ST PAUL MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER):  Requests that the 
County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant to 
construct a story & ½ detached 2-car garage with a 29-foot peak height to also include a 
basement tuck-under garage in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on a Recreational 
Development lake, Lake Tetonka.  Property is located in Government Lot 2, Section 28, 
Waterville Township.  VARIANCE IS FOR ACCESSORY STRUCTURE HEIGHT.

Eric Lomen was present for application.  Township:  none.  DNR:  no comments. Letters 
submitted:  Lauren Klement LSC Resource Specialist. See File. 

PUBLIC COMMENT:  None

Discussion was held regarding: reconstruction of County Road 14,screen the existing cabin from  
headlights and dust from the traffic on the road, will install gutters, and downspouts and construct 
a retaining wall, discussed height of structure, where to measure from, could reduce the height, 
hauling in of material, change plans in order to meet his needs.

Motion was made by Jim Mladek to table the application in order to allow the applicant to work on 
a new plan.  Seconded by John Wolf.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

ITEM #4: RANDY & PATTY APPEL, N MANKATO, MN, (APPLICANT/(OWNER):  
Request that the County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow 
the applicant to construct a 30 x 40 detached 3-car garage in a Recreational Residential “RR” 
District on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Frances.  Property is located in Lot 1, 
Block 1, Han’s Hideaway, Section 28, Elysian Township.  VARIANCE IS FOR OHWL SETBACK.

Randy and Patty Appel were present for application.  Township:  no comments.  DNR:  no 
comments.    Letters submitted:  Lauren Klement, LSC Resource Specialist. See File

PUBLIC COMMENT:  None 

Discussion was held regarding; storage shed, seasonal cabin, might in the future construct a new 
home or cabin, needs the storage space for  pontoon, boat, jet skis, tractor, vehicles, etc. planted 
some maple trees, birch trees,  is allowed a 400 sq.ft. water orientated structure 20 feet from the 
original high water level that would meet the ordinance requirements.

Motion was made by Jim Mladek to deny the application as presented, as a practical difficulty 
was not shown by the applicant.  Seconded by John Wolf.  Motion approved to deny 3-2 (felt it 
was a reasonable request for the property, and no problems with the request).  Motion carried. 

ITEM #5: DEL’S CONSTRUCTION, LE SUEUR, MN, (APPLICANT); HENRY ENDRES, 
LE SUEUR , MN, (OWNER):  Requests that the County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur 
County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant to construct a 60 x 40 addition to an existing 
structure 38 feet from the road Right-Of-Way (ROW) in an Industrial “I” District.  Property is 
located in Government Lot 1, Section 11, Ottawa Township.  VARIANCE IS FOR PROPERTY 
LLINE SETBACK.

Henry Endres was present for application.  Township:  no comments.  DNR:  N/A.    Letters 
submitted:  none. 

PUBLIC COMMENT:  None.

Discussion was held regarding: removed a 30 x 80 ft. building from the site that was in need of 
repair and an eyesore, would add the 40x60 addition to the existing building in order to replace 
the storage space that he had, will match the existing building, timeframe to complete the project 
would be this fall if approved. 

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 99 / 100



Motion was made by John Wolf to approve the variance as written. Seconded by Colin Harris.  
Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Minutes:  Additions or corrections-None.  Motion to approve minutes by John Wolf.  Seconded by 
Fritz Cummins.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

For the record, John Wolf will not be present at the September meeting.

Motion to adjourn meeting by Colin Harris.  Seconded by Fritz Cummins.  Motion approved.  
Motion carried.

Meeting Adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Kathy Brockway
August 21, 2014

Tape of meeting is on file in the
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 8/21/2014 Page 100 / 100


